
1


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:22 AM


To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip


Subject: Fwd: Organizing effects


This didn't make it past me or Barb...b/c I thought Barb was incorporating it into something Howard had already


provided to her.


So here is a TOC that Evan did for levels more detailed than what Howard's gets to. Take a quick look. Some of


our work is def already done.


So maybe I can get to this later today -- merge the two and reflect the other recent conversations on stressors,


etc.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, Feb 28, 2019 at 4:11 PM


Subject: Organizing effects


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Hey Barbara,


Based on comments on the deconstructed action I put the attached table of contents for the effects section. I


think it will help but it doesn't get all the way to species.


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

